From: Alder, David <David.Alder@casa.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 4 July 2019 10:44 AM

To: Aditi Coomar

Cc: Airspace Protection

Subject: RE: Notice of Exhibition - Sydney Football Stadium Stage 2 (SSD-9835) - CASA

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Aditi
CASA has reviewed the EIS for the Sydney Football Stadium project.

Lighting / Glare
The approach to lighting design as described in the EIS is satisfactory and there will be an Acceptable Level of
Safety. No mitigations would be required. In any case, the site is outside the ‘6000m zone’ for Sydney Airport.

Height
As described in the EIS, at a maximum height of RL 85m there is no infringement of the OLS for Sydney Airport and
there will be an Acceptable Level of Safety. No mitigations would be required.

Regards
David Alder

Aerodrome Engineer

Air Navigation, Airspace and Aerodromes Branch
CASA Aviation Group

p: 02 6217 1342 m: 0455 051 611

16 Furzer Street, Phillip ACT 2606
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